Dombeck, Corinne

From: Castaneda, Laura

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Dombeck, Corinne

Subject: FW: Walmart Facility# 2668 Community Grant Request Status: Request ID 70858133
Hi Corinne,

Can you submit this for Committee approval to accept the funds?

From: Malacara, Adam <Adam.Malacara@cityofracine.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Castaneda, Laura <Laura.Castaneda@cityofracine.org>

Subject: FW: Walmart Facility# 2668 Community Grant Request Status: Request ID 70858133

This is the grant approval. They gave us $1000 more than what was asked for.

Lt. Adam Malacara

Training Unit

Racine Polilce Department

(262) 635-7720
Adam.malacara@cityofracine.org

From: cgadmin@cybergrants.com <cgadmin@cybergrants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 6:31 PM

To: Malacara, Adam <Adam.Malacara@cityofracine.org>

Subject: Walmart Facility# 2668 Community Grant Request Status: Request ID 70858133

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Grantseeker,

Congratulations! Facility # 2668 has recommended your Community Grant application, Request ID 70858133, to receive
a $3,500.00 grant.

Please allow 4-6 weeks for delivery. If you do not receive your check in that time, please contact the facility manager to
make further inquiries. For your reference we have provided the check information and address below:

Invoice # 71877247
Address:



730 Center St
Racine, W1 53403

You will also receive a final confirmation notice once the application has passed final review with the additional payment
details, but we wanted to keep you informed on the status of your request.

We appreciate your efforts to help people live better and wish you success.
Sincerely,

The Walmart Community Grants Team

CG/IMAIL/222561167



